
 

PASCO ARES GENERAL MESSAGE 

TO: POSITION: 

POSITION: FROM: 

SUBJECT: DATE: TIME: 

NUMBER: PRESCIDENCE: PLACE OF ORGIN: CHECK:    Routine  Priority  EMERGENCY 

MESSAGE: 

(Check One) 

_______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ 

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

SIGNATURE: POSITION: 

REPLY: 

NUMBER: PRESCIDENCE: PLACE OF ORGIN: CHECK:    Routine  Priority  EMERGENCY (Check One) 

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

DATE: TIME: SIGNATURE/POSITION: 
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